Minutes of Mersham Parish Council Meeting held on Monday, 20th January 2025 in the Church room at St John the Baptist Church

Present

Gavin Murphy (Chair) Gill McBarnet Kenton Stewart Peter Hawkins Donna Pearson Melanie Wells

In attendance: Tessa O'Sullivan, Borough Cllr Bartlett and Tracey Block (Clerk).

To be actioned by:

To receive declarations of interest (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and Other Significant Interests). The nature as well as the existence of any such interest must be declared. Illr Wells noted a personal interest in the Inland Border facility as a family member works on the site and a personal interest in the Village Hall. Fo approve the minutes of the meetings held on 18th November 2024 Winutes of the Meeting of Mersham Parish Council on 18 th November 2024 were approved as a true record and were signed accordingly. Housing needs survey update Tessa O'Sullivan spoke about the Local Housing Needs Survey. The results of the survey highlighted that here is a need for 25 properties as well as open market smaller properties for older residents. Now that the need has been identified and the Church Commissioner's who will make an option agreement and teads of Terms and look at the site layout. Wike Borden from ABC would have been present this evening but he is unable to attend due to ill-health. The PC is to release the results to the community. The Villager, website and social media will be used. Tessa is to send some wording over the Clerk to use. TB Fo discuss matters arising from previous minutes not covered by the agenda. The Christmas tree lighting was a great event and boosted community spirit. To receive report from Borough Councillor A A detailed report had been circulated; a copy can be found on the website: http://www.mershamc.org.uk/community/mersham-parish-council-18392/borough-clir-reports/ Cllr Bartlett reported that: Stagecoach is w	To receive and approve apologies for absence	
Nature as well as the existence of any such interest must be declared. Clir Wells noted a personal interest in the Inland Border facility as a family member works on the site and a personal interest in the Village Hall. Fo approve the minutes of the meetings held on 18 th November 2024 Winutes of the Meeting of Mersham Parish Council on 18 th November 2024 were approved as a true record and were signed accordingly. Housing needs survey update Tessa O'Sullivan spoke about the Local Housing Needs Survey. The results of the survey highlighted that there is a need for 25 properties as well as open market smaller properties for older residents. Yow that the need has been identified and the Church Commissioners are happy with this, English Rural 400% of Terms and look at the site layout. Wilke Borden from ABC would have been present this evening but he is unable to attend due to ill-health. The PC is to release the results to the community. The Villager, website and social media will be used. Tess is to send some wording over the Clerk to use. To discuss matters arising from previous minutes not covered by the agenda. The Christmas tree lighting was a great event and boosted community spirit. To receive report from Borough Councillor A detailed report had been circulated; a copy can be found on the website: http://www.mershampc.org.uk/community/mersham-parish-council-18392/borough-clir-reports/ Clir Bartlett reported that: Bagecoach is withdrawing the No. 10 service due to the lack of use. The Felt positive about long term assurance of the High Field including the planting and reving or the A2070 link road was not planted. This is owned by Highways England, and is an mportant gateway site to Ashford and needs planting up. The Clerk asked Clir Bartlett whether he foresees the devolution of powers affecting Parish Councils. He pelieves that the opportunity presented by devolution could be transformative	No apologies had been received.	
bersonal interest in the Village Hall. To approve the minutes of the meetings held on 18 th November 2024 Winutes of the Meeting of Mersham Parish Council on 18 th November 2024 were approved as a true record and were signed accordingly. Housing needs survey update Tessa O'Sullivan spoke about the Local Housing Needs Survey. The results of the survey highlighted that here is a need for 25 properties as well as open market smaller properties for older residents. Now that the need has been identified and the Church Commissioner's who will make an option agreement and teads of Terms and look at the site layout. Wike Borden from ABC would have been present this evening but he is unable to attend due to ill-health. The PC is to release the results to the community. The Villager, website and social media will be used. Tessa is to send some wording over the Clerk to use. To discuss matters arising from previous minutes not covered by the agenda. The Christmas tree lighting was very impressive, Cllr Stewart was thanked for organising the tree and organising the switch on, this was a great event and boosted community spirit. To receive report from Borough Councillor A detailed report had been circulated; a copy can be found on the website: http://www.mershampc.org.uk/community/mersham-parish-council-18392/borough-cllr-reports/ Cllr Bartlett reported that: Stagecoach is withdrawing the No. 10 service due to the lack of use. The latest consultation for the IBF plans took place last week. C	To receive declarations of interest (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and Other Significant Interests). The nature as well as the existence of any such interest must be declared.	
Vilnutes of the Meeting of Mersham Parish Council on 18 th November 2024 were approved as a true record and were signed accordingly. Housing needs survey update Tessa O'Sullivan spoke about the Local Housing Needs Survey. The results of the survey highlighted that here is a need for 25 properties as well as open market smaller properties for older residents. Now that the need has been identified and the Church Commissioners are happy with this, English Rural Housing will begin negotiations with Church Commissioner's who will make an option agreement and teads of Terms and look at the site layout. Wike Borden from ABC would have been present this evening but he is unable to attend due to ill-health. The PC is to release the results to the community. The Villager, website and social media will be used. Tessa is to send some wording over the Clerk to use. To discuss matters arising from previous minutes not covered by the agenda. The Christmas tree lighting was very impressive, ClIr Stewart was thanked for organising the tree and organising the switch on, this was a great event and boosted community spirit. To receive report from Borough Councillor A detailed report had been circulated; a copy can be found on the website: http://www.mershamgc.org.uk/community/mersham-parish-council-18392/borough-clIr-reports/ ClIr Bartlett reported that: Bagecoach is withdrawing the No. 10 service due to the lack of use. The latest consultation for the IBF plans took place last week. ClIr Bartlett highlighted the lack of the S106 agreement signing. He felt positive about long term assurance of the High Field including the planting and riceving corridor. The traffic operating strategy needs to be worked on, along with litter, further archaeological surveys and the animal checks. The planting on the A2070 link road was not planted. This is owned by Highways England, and is an mportant gateway site to Ashford and needs planting up. The Clerk asked ClIr Bartlett whether he foresees the devolution of powers afff	Cllr Wells noted a personal interest in the Inland Border facility as a family member works on the site and a personal interest in the Village Hall.	
Tessa O'Sullivan spoke about the Local Housing Needs Survey. The results of the survey highlighted that here is a need for 25 properties as well as open market smaller properties for older residents. Now that the need has been identified and the Church Commissioners are happy with this, English Rural dousing will begin negotiations with Church Commissioner's who will make an option agreement and teads of Terms and look at the site layout. Wike Borden from ABC would have been present this evening but he is unable to attend due to ill-health. The PC is to release the results to the community. The Villager, website and social media will be used. Tessa is to send some wording over the Clerk to use. Fo discuss matters arising from previous minutes not covered by the agenda. The Christmas tree lighting was very impressive, Cllr Stewart was thanked for organising the tree and organising the switch on, this was a great event and boosted community spirit. Fo receive report from Borough Councillor A detailed report had been circulated; a copy can be found on the website: http://www.mershampc.org.uk/community/mersham-parish-council-18392/borough-cllr-reports/ Cll Bartlett reported that: stagecoach is withdrawing the No. 10 service due to the lack of use. The latest consultation for the IBF plans took place last week. Cllr Bartlett highlighted the lack of the S106 archaeological surveys and the animal checks. The planting	To approve the minutes of the meetings held on 18th November 2024 Minutes of the Meeting of Mersham Parish Council on 18 th November 2024 were approved as a true record and were signed accordingly.	
The PC is to release the results to the community. The Villager, website and social media will be used. TB Tessa is to send some wording over the Clerk to use. TB To discuss matters arising from previous minutes not covered by the agenda. The Christmas tree lighting was very impressive, Cllr Stewart was thanked for organising the tree and organising the switch on, this was a great event and boosted community spirit. To receive report from Borough Councillor A detailed report had been circulated; a copy can be found on the website: nttp://www.mershampc.org.uk/community/mersham-parish-council-18392/borough-cllr-reports/ Clir Bartlett reported that: Stagecoach is withdrawing the No. 10 service due to the lack of use. The latest consultation for the IBF plans took place last week. Cllr Bartlett highlighted the lack of the S106 agreement signing. He felt positive about long term assurance of the High Field including the planting and viewing corridor. The traffic operating strategy needs to be worked on, along with litter, further archaeological surveys and the animal checks. The Clerk asked Cllr Bartlett whether he foresees the devolution of powers affecting Parish Councils. He pelieves that the opportunity presented by devolution could be transformative and is a positive opportunity. Public Session: To receive questions and comments from the public on any agenda item	Housing needs survey update Tessa O'Sullivan spoke about the Local Housing Needs Survey. The results of the survey highlighted that there is a need for 25 properties as well as open market smaller properties for older residents. Now that the need has been identified and the Church Commissioners are happy with this, English Rural Housing will begin negotiations with Church Commissioner's who will make an option agreement and Heads of Terms and look at the site layout.	
The Christmas tree lighting was very impressive, ClIr Stewart was thanked for organising the tree and borganising the switch on, this was a great event and boosted community spirit. To receive report from Borough Councillor A detailed report had been circulated; a copy can be found on the website: http://www.mershampc.org.uk/community/mersham-parish-council-18392/borough-cllr-reports/ Cllr Bartlett reported that: http://www.mershampc.org.uk/community/mersham-parish-council-18392/borough-cllr-reports/ Cllr Bartlett reported that: Classe could be been be been been been been been be	The PC is to release the results to the community. The Villager, website and social media will be used. For the PC is to send some wording over the Clerk to use.	ТВ
A detailed report had been circulated; a copy can be found on the website: http://www.mershampc.org.uk/community/mersham-parish-council-18392/borough-cllr-reports/ Cllr Bartlett reported that: Stagecoach is withdrawing the No. 10 service due to the lack of use. The latest consultation for the IBF plans took place last week. Cllr Bartlett highlighted the lack of the S106 agreement signing. He felt positive about long term assurance of the High Field including the planting and viewing corridor. The traffic operating strategy needs to be worked on, along with litter, further archaeological surveys and the animal checks. The planting on the A2070 link road was not planted. This is owned by Highways England, and is an mportant gateway site to Ashford and needs planting up. The Clerk asked Cllr Bartlett whether he foresees the devolution of powers affecting Parish Councils. He believes that the opportunity presented by devolution could be transformative and is a positive opportunity. Public Session: To receive questions and comments from the public on any agenda item	To discuss matters arising from previous minutes not covered by the agenda. The Christmas tree lighting was very impressive, Cllr Stewart was thanked for organising the tree and organising the switch on, this was a great event and boosted community spirit.	
http://www.mershampc.org.uk/community/mersham-parish-council-18392/borough-cllr-reports/ Cllr Bartlett reported that: Stagecoach is withdrawing the No. 10 service due to the lack of use. The latest consultation for the IBF plans took place last week. Cllr Bartlett highlighted the lack of the S106 agreement signing. He felt positive about long term assurance of the High Field including the planting and viewing corridor. The traffic operating strategy needs to be worked on, along with litter, further archaeological surveys and the animal checks. The planting on the A2070 link road was not planted. This is owned by Highways England, and is an mportant gateway site to Ashford and needs planting up. The Clerk asked Cllr Bartlett whether he foresees the devolution of powers affecting Parish Councils. He poportunity presented by devolution could be transformative and is a positive opportunity. Public Session: To receive questions and comments from the public on any agenda item	To receive report from Borough Councillor	
Stagecoach is withdrawing the No. 10 service due to the lack of use. The latest consultation for the IBF plans took place last week. Cllr Bartlett highlighted the lack of the S106 agreement signing. He felt positive about long term assurance of the High Field including the planting and viewing corridor. The traffic operating strategy needs to be worked on, along with litter, further archaeological surveys and the animal checks. The planting on the A2070 link road was not planted. This is owned by Highways England, and is an mportant gateway site to Ashford and needs planting up. The Clerk asked Cllr Bartlett whether he foresees the devolution of powers affecting Parish Councils. He believes that the opportunity presented by devolution could be transformative and is a positive opportunity. Public Session: To receive questions and comments from the public on any agenda item	A detailed report had been circulated; a copy can be found on the website: http://www.mershampc.org.uk/community/mersham-parish-council-18392/borough-cllr-reports/	
agreement signing. He felt positive about long term assurance of the High Field including the planting and viewing corridor. The traffic operating strategy needs to be worked on, along with litter, further archaeological surveys and the animal checks. The planting on the A2070 link road was not planted. This is owned by Highways England, and is an mportant gateway site to Ashford and needs planting up. The Clerk asked ClIr Bartlett whether he foresees the devolution of powers affecting Parish Councils. He pelieves that the opportunity presented by devolution could be transformative and is a positive poportunity. Public Session: To receive questions and comments from the public on any agenda item	Cllr Bartlett reported that: Stagecoach is withdrawing the No. 10 service due to the lack of use.	
mportant gateway site to Ashford and needs planting up. The Clerk asked Cllr Bartlett whether he foresees the devolution of powers affecting Parish Councils. He believes that the opportunity presented by devolution could be transformative and is a positive opportunity. Public Session: To receive questions and comments from the public on any agenda item	The latest consultation for the IBF plans took place last week. Cllr Bartlett highlighted the lack of the S106 agreement signing. He felt positive about long term assurance of the High Field including the planting and viewing corridor. The traffic operating strategy needs to be worked on, along with litter, further archaeological surveys and the animal checks.	
pelieves that the opportunity presented by devolution could be transformative and is a positive opportunity. Public Session: To receive questions and comments from the public on any agenda item	The planting on the A2070 link road was not planted. This is owned by Highways England, and is an important gateway site to Ashford and needs planting up.	
	The Clerk asked Cllr Bartlett whether he foresees the devolution of powers affecting Parish Councils. He believes that the opportunity presented by devolution could be transformative and is a positive opportunity.	
inere were no members of public in attendance	Public Session: To receive questions and comments from the public on any agenda item	
	There were no members of public in attendance.	

Monday 17th February 2025Monday 17th March 2025Monday 21st April 2025Monday 19th May 2025.									
meeting	of the Council		-			-	t annual		
The post Knight F		that belong to Lady Brabo	ourne's house i	eed repair, the C	lerk w	vill report th	nis to	ТВ	
There are some ruts in Rectory Close, the Clerk is to ask the Caretaker to make these good. The posts in the Street that belong to Lady Brabourne's house need repair, the Clerk will report this to								ТВ	
Cllr Haw	kins thanked th	ne Caretaker for the hedge	e reduction.						
	•	n approved for the bench		Farriers.					
•		ne electrics for the Christm			20.				
-	er Business								
The Cler 31 st Janu		d a Financial Statement, B	udget over Ex	penditure and Pay	/ment	Schedules	up until		
	OLT	Mazars			£	300.00			
	OLT	JRB Enterprise			£	111.06	4		
	OLT	HugoFox			£	143.86]		
	OLT	T Block (January Salary)			£	323.64	1		
	OLT	I King (January salary)			£	148.72	1		
	OLT	HMRC			£	77.20	1		
b)	To authorise a Cheque No:	ny payments Payee				mount	7		
		rish Council's financial po he £34,439.12 held in the		as at 31 st Decemb	er 20	24.			
	l matters:								
The Councillors are to view the outstanding applications and provide a response. It was agreed that a no objection response would be submitted for PA/2024/1768.									
oy Ashfo	ord Borough Co	uthorise a response to any puncil or any corresponde	nce on planni	ng matters		nt planning	decisions	All	
consulta	tions required	and then Mr Olney will an	range for some	e Heads of Agreer	nent t	to be drawn	n up.		
	•	egarding the Cut and Cove Ben Olney at HS1 and this		progressing The		some inter	nal		
Гhe car	park is not well	lit, this will be discussed a	at the Village H	all meeting.					
	•	ells was circulated to the	Council. There	was a discussior	surro	ounding Wi-	·Fi.		
	-	nat The Street has been re n the Village Hall.	surfaced.						
•		-							
	•	n Highways issues (to inc ent Plan meeting is set for	-	vays Improveme	nt Pla	n)			